
 

Page 1 of 1 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Approval of July minutes  

 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 
6. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Medallion art update (Pedestrian Bridge) 

B. Lighting and public art update (Pedestrian Bridge) 

C. RFP update (Pedestrian Bridge) 

D. CEP Grant—holiday snowflake lights discussion 

 
7. BOARD COMMENTS 

 

8. COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT  

 
9. CENTER FOR THE ARTS STAFF REPORT  

 
10. ADJOURN 

 
How to Provide Citizen Comments: 
Citizen comments may be provided in person, in writing, or by telephone. Sign-up forms will be available at the meeting 
for anyone who wishes to provide comments in person. Written comments must be submitted at least 24 hours in advance 
of the scheduled meeting start time by email to hallc@sherwoodoregon.gov and must clearly state that it is intended as a 
general Citizen Comment for this meeting. To provide comment by phone during the live meeting, email or call 
hallc@sherwoodoregon.gov, 503-625-4261 at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting start time in order to receive dial-
in instructions. In-person and telephone comments are limited to 4 minutes per person. Per Council Rules Ch. 2 Section 
(V)(D)(5), Citizen Comments, “Speakers shall identify themselves by their name and by their city of residence.” 
Anonymous comments will not be accepted into the meeting record.  
 
ADA Accommodations:  
If you require ADA accommodations for this public meeting, please contact hallc@sherwoodoregon.gov or 503-625-4261 
at least 48 hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time.  

 
 

                   MEETING AGENDA 

 
CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION 

 
AUGUST 18, 2025 at 6:30 pm 

 
SHERWOOD CENTER FOR THE ARTS 

22689 SW PINE ST. 
SHERWOOD, OR 97140 

mailto:hallc@sherwoodoregon.gov
mailto:hallc@sherwoodoregon.gov


 

Page 1 of 4 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

Chair Casler called the meeting to order at 6:34pm. 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

Board Members Present: Vice Chair Jane Parisi-Mosher, Casey Chen, Beth Flores, Michele Nedwek, 

Deborah Reisman, and Leah Nedwek. Members Jennifer Casler, Estela Schaeffer, and Lester Nishimura 

were absent.  

 

Staff Present: Staff Present: Chanda Hall (Sherwood Center for the Arts Manager) and Mary 

Weggeland (Administrative Assistant II) 

 

City Council Liaison: Keith Mays 

 

3. ADJUSTMENTS TO AGENDA 

 

None. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

A. Approval of 6/16/25 Meeting Minutes 
 

Flores motioned to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Chen, with the correction that 

Commissioner Deborah Reisman was present at the 6/16/25 meeting. Motion passed, all present 

members voted in favor.  

 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

 
None. 
 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Medallion Art Update- 

a) Hall reported that artist Addie Boswell submitted a proposal for the medallion art project (Exhibit 

A). Hall shared the proposal with the Commission and added that she and the Assistant City 

Manager, Kristen Switzer, had a chance to meet with Boswell to talk about her ideas. Hall shared 

that Boswell is based out of SE Portland and has artworks around the area, including a project at 

the Reser. She described Boswell’s style of artwork as papercutting inspired, which Hall said is a 

 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
SHERWOOD CULTURAL ARTS COMMISSION 

 
JULY 21, 2025  AT 6:30pm 

 
SHERWOOD CENTER FOR THE ARTS 

22689 PINE ST. SHERWOOD, OR  97140 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Page 2 of 4 

recognizable and unique art technique. Hall also said that Boswell thinks of herself as a guest in 

the community’s house and is very collaborative.  

b) The Commission discussed the artist’s proposal. M. Nedwek asked what would happen if there 

was only one proposal. Hall answered that the Commission could issue another call for artists or 

move forward with their only proposal.  

c) Parisi-Mosher asked if Boswell has ever done stamped medal, as her work is mostly 2-D and 

shadowed. Hall answered that Boswell would create art and then convert it into a style the 

fabricator can use, which can be done with 2-D artwork.  

d) Flores praised the proposal from Boswell, but suggested reopening the RFP to have more 

options.  

e) Chen asked about the timeframe. Hall said the bridge would have placeholders until the 

medallions are ready and added that it is important not to rush the project. She said the City 

wants a really solid design that they can replicate if they decide to add medallions to other 

locations in the City.  

f) Hall asked if the Commission recommended that they reopen the RFP. Commission members 

unanimously answered yes. Hall said the vision is to have multiple options to choose from and 

that the Commission can invite artists to come in to talk about their vision. Mays said that if the 

City does medallions in other parts of Sherwood other artists can also contribute.  

g) Nedwek asked if there is a town nearby that has an example of the medallions. Hall mentioned 

the custom storm drain covers in Tualatin.  

 

B. Upcoming Cultural Festival Dates 

Hall started a discussion on cultural festivals for 2026: 

a) Hall asked Chen if she had reached out to her contact for Diwali. Chen said that her contact is 

not available to help with Diwali in 2026, but is open to help in 2027. Hall suggested that the 

Commission pause the Diwali festival for the upcoming fall since they won’t have a festival leader 

from the Commission. Hall added that the Commission would then have more time to devote to 

the community ofrenda. She suggested bringing in a performer.  

b) Hall shared that the community ofrenda would be displayed between Oct. 27  and Nov. 3 in the 

lobby. The Commission discussed ways to enhance the ofrenda through lighting and facing it 

towards the window.  

c) Hall stated that the Lunar New Year Festival for 2026 would take place on Feb. 7.  

d) M. Nedwek asked about the status of the Fall’oween Window Painting Contest. Hall and 

Weggeland shared that the Arts Center is not be able to facilitate the festival this coming year as 

a very small staff. A partner would be ideal. Sherwood Main Street was suggested as a possible 

partner. The Commission discussed the contest and its positive impact on Old Town. 

e) Parisi-Mosher called for a vote on the proposed calendar. All approved. Hall said that if anyone 

wanted to suggest another festival in the future, more can be added. Chen suggested the 

Japanese holiday Tanabata as another option. 

 

 

C. Public Art 

a) Parisi-Mosher asked if there was movement on the Cannery Square restroom wrap. Hall said 

that she made an initial inquiry on the restroom but there has been no movement since the 

CEP grant meeting. She reported that the current focus with City management is the 

pedestrian bridge, especially the lighting design. She shared that Vicki Scuri is in the process 

of creating 20 full designs with a calendar for programming the lighting.  

b) Parisi-Mosher asked about the snowflake CEP grant. Weggeland responded that staff is 

waiting to hear back from Public Works on storage options. Hall added that she is doing 



 

Page 3 of 4 

research on commercial grade lighting that has been purchased for other cities. Mays said 

that the City has to make sure the snowflakes are feasible from a financial and logistic 

standpoint. Hall added that they need to be aesthetically pleasing too. The Commission 

discussed the logistics of hanging and storing the lights.  

 
7. BOARD COMMENTS 

a) Flores shared that Sherwood Foundation for the Arts is staging the musical Seussical at the SCA 

in July.  She described the hard work by volunteers and cast family members to produce the 

show, and added that this is the first show since Linda Henderson’s passing, who was a huge 

part of the SFA team. The show opens on Friday, July 25 and goes through August 3.  

b) The Commission discussed the Robin Hood Festival and a report from Casler that the parade 

was a big success.  

 

8. COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT 

a) Mays also reported that the Robin Hood Festival went smoothly. He explained that the Festival is 

partly sponsored by the City but the event is actually run by the Sherwood Robin Hood Festival 

Association. Mays said that Music on the Green, which is a City of Sherwood event, is going well and 

is in its second week.  

b) Mays said that the schedule for the City Council was slowing down and that City Manager Craig 

Sheldon was on vacation for two weeks. 

c) Mays shared that Sherwood recently had an officer involved shooting. He said that no one was 

injured, but that a person was arrested and was facing a number of charges.  

d) Mays said that the water feature at Snyder is back on after being damaged by people at the park.  

e) Parisi-Mosher asked if there is a current plan to link all of the bicycle paths in Sherwood. Mays 

answered yes, and said there is a plan for all of the green space. He said that it takes a long time to 

get the funding, but the City Council is also working on the feasibility plan to do a wildlife/pedestrian 

crossing under Hwy 99. 

f) Chen asked about the development of Sherwood West. Mays said there are issues with the laws 

from Salem affecting the discussion with the City Council and Metro. He said it will be four or five 

years before something happens, but added that the City has acquired property on that side of Hwy 

99 for a park.  

 

9. STAFF REPORT 

Hall reported on the following: 

a) The Arts Center is in its fourth week of summer arts camp. She described the schedule and said 

there are three camps in the morning and three in the afternoon. She added that Northwest 

Children’s Theater is facilitating one of the camps. Hall said she is pleased with how it is going so far, 

but said that camp numbers overall are weird this year. She explained that there have been many 

fluctuations and movement with registration. Mays asked about the cancellation policy.  

b) The Meara Boughey Theatre has officially been named with a metal sign above the doors. The 

official dedication of the theater is being held on Saturday, August 9th from 1-2pm. Hall invited the 

Commissioners to come. 

c) Parisi-Mosher asked about the anniversary celebration. Hall said we are still working on it.  

 
10. ADJOURN 

 
Vice Chair Parisi-Mosher adjourned at 7:32pm. 

 
 
 



Exhibit A































 

Page 4 of 4 

Minutes Approved on            
   Date    Chair or transcriptionist Signature  
 
 
 


